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In the Matter of  
 
PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC 
COMPANY,  
 
Draft Storage Potential Evaluation.  

  
CROSS EXAMINATION 

STATEMENT OF RENEWABLE 
NORTHWEST 

  
 

 Renewable Northwest does not intend to cross-examine any witnesses in this case 

and does not have any cross-examination exhibits to file at this time. However, 

Renewable Northwest reserves the right to ask follow-up questions of any witness that is 

examined by another party, the Administrative Law Judge, or the Commissioners.   

 

DATED this 18th day of May, 2018. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Silvia Tanner      
Silvia Tanner 
Senior Counsel & Analyst 
Renewable Northwest 
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Portland, OR 97204 
(503) 223-4544 
silvia@renewableNW.org 

 


